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I. Introduction
On September 29, 1993, the United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued a Demand for Information (DFI)
to Richard L. Balcom, Houston l.ighting & Power Company’'s Director
of Nuclear Security and a separate DFI to Houston Lighting &
Power Company (HL&P). Both DFI's are based on the Report of an
investigation conducted by the NRC's Office of Inspector General
(OIG) concerning alleged violations of 10 CFR 50.7. The DFls
state that the findings of the OIG investigation, taken together,
indicate apparent violations of 10 CFR 50.7 as a result of
employment actions in 1992 with respect to three former HL&P
employees, David Lamb, James Dean and William Worth. The DFIs
require Mr. Balcom and HL&P, respectively, to respond to the
findings and to include in their responses certain specific
information.
I, Richard L. Balcom, am filing this Response to the
DFI dated September 29, 1993 on my own behalf. HL&P is

submitting a separate response to the DFI directed to it. Both
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responses show that the employment actions in question were not
motivated by any protected activitizs of the former employees,
that the employment actions did not violate any NRC requirements
and that no basis exists for enforcement against either me or

HL&P. The DFI directs me toc submit:

A. A response to the OIG findings as summarized in
the DFI, including:

1. The basis for my actions affecting the
employment of Lamb, Dean, and Worth; and

2. An explanation of why the NRC should not take
direct enforcement action against me under
the Deliberate Misconduct Rule 10 CFR 50.5,
for engaging in discrimination as prohibited
by 10 CFR 50.7; and
B. Any other information that I believe relevant to
the NRC’'s enforcement determinations.
I have been informed that in a telephone conversation between
James H. Sniezek of the NRC, and William T. Cottle of HL&P, the
NRC granted an extension of the due date for submittal of my

response to November 15, 1993.

II. Response to the OIG Findings

I have reviewed the Response to the DFI that is being
filed by HL&P, and agree with the statements contained in it.
Rather than repeat the statements contained in HL&P's Response, I
hereby incorporate that Response by reference as part of my

response to the OIG findings.

1II. Bapis For Employment Actions



My sworn statement to the OIG explains the basis for
the employment actions regarding Messrs. Lamb, Dean and Worth. A
copy of my statement to the 0IG is attached to this Response as
Attachment A. I also testified under oath in the Department of
Labor hearing concerning the complaints of Mr. Lamb and Mr. Dean
and was cross-examined by the attorney representing Mr. Lamb and
Mr. Dean. Pertinent portions of my testimony and the testimony of
others are referenced in HL&P's Response.

In my statement and in my testimony, I described my
analysis of the organization and personnel in the Nuclear
Security Department (NSD) and the methodolegy used to determine
which personnel would be retained in NSD. 1In addition to the
information provided there, I believe it may be helpful to recall
the circumstances that existed when I was assigned to the NSD in
early 1992. Under my direction, the QA Department had audited
the security function, including an audit in the summer of 1991,
that caused me to conclude that the Security Program was
experiencing declining performance. For example: corrective
actions for previously identified vehicle access control
deficiencies had I :»1 ineffective; there were nine examples of
failures to comply with procedures; entries to the Safeguards
Events Log had been untimely and/or incomplete; external barrier
penetrations were not being inspected in accordance with the
required frequency; and there were several disagreements between

NSD and QA about interpretation of NRC requirements.




With this background, after assuming the position of
NSD Manager, I evaluated the causes for the department’s
declining performance and concluded that both the HL&P and
contractor organizations were not functioning effectively. There
were excessive levels of management that inhibited effective
communications; an excessive number of supervisors that resulted
in small functional groups that tended to function independently
rather than as part of a team; excessive and duplicate
administrative functions that tended to dilute functional
responsibility and accountability; and illogical groupings of
functions that hindered effective communication and
accountability, and increased administrative burdens. I
determined that a restructuring would save money, be more
efficient, and would facilitate performance improvement. I
developed a revised structure for both the HL&P and contractor
organizations, and then presented my findings and proposed
actions to the Vice President, Nuclear Generation and the Group
Vice President, Nuclear. The records of the results of my
evaluation and my presentation to executive management are
provided in Attachment A.

As explained in detail in my statement to the 0IG,
HL&P’'s Response to the DFI and in testimony under ocath in the
Department of Labor hearing on the complaints of Mr. Dean and Mr.
Lamb, the specific decisions about how to reorganize, how many

employees to retain and which employees to retain were made on



the basis of detailed analysis of appropriate factors and without

any consideration of protected activity by any employee.

IV. Why the NRC Should Not Take Enforcement Action Against Me

The NRC should not take enforcement action against me
because I did not engage in any misconduct, deliberate or
otherwise. I did not discriminate against Messrs. Lamb, Dean,
and Worth. This is clearly shown by my statement to the 0IG,
HL&P’'s Response to the DFI addressed to it, and this Response.

As Manager of Nuclear Security at the South Texas
Project Electric Generating Station (STPEGS), it was my
responsibility to ensure the effective implementation of the
Security Plans. It also was my responsibility to make
recommendations to STPEGS executive management regarding the
appropriate and effective organization for the NSD. My
recommendations were made without regard to any employee’s
protected activity and there were no discussions of protected
activity during the approval process.

After the proposed organizational changes were approved
by STPEGS executive management, it was my responsibility to
determine the appropriate method for selecting the employees to
retain in the revised organization. I consulted with the STPEGS
Human Resources - Nuclear (HR-N) departument regarding au
appropriate methodology. The method provided by HR-N was the

same method that had been used by HL&P earlier in 1992 for a




major corporate restructuring. This method provided for a forced
ranking of all employees utilizing a Special Performance Profile
(SPP) .

It was my responsibility to ensure that the SPPs were
completed in a fair and consistent manner. I did so by asking J.
R. Moore (NSD Support Division Manager) and J. W. Hinson (who
until a few weeks before had been the NSD Administrator of
Investigations and Compliance) to complete the SPPs for the
employees who reported, or had reported, to them. I completed
the SPPs for the employees who reported directly to me. This
ensured that each employee’s profile was completed by the manager
with the most detailed and current knowledge about the employee’s
performance and behavior. I did not inform either Mr. Moore or
Mr. Hinson of the purpose of completing the SPPs, what the new
organization would look like, or that personnel would be
transferred or terminated based on the SPPs.

After the SPPs were completed, I reviewed them
carefully to assure that the rating criteria were applied
consistently and fairly. 1In the few cases in which I believed
the ratings were not consistent or not fair, I met with the
appropriate manager to discuss the issues and he made appropriate
changes reflecting our common understanding of the SPP
instructions and the employee traits. Once these corrections
were made, an independent review was conducted by HR-N at my

request to provide additional assurance that the SPPs wer: fair



and consistent. Mr. Moore and Mr. Hinson participated fully with
me in resolving the HR-N comments.

In summary, the entire reorganization and SPP process
were conducted on an entirely professional management basis and
no employee’'s protected activities were discussed or considered
at any stage. My sole interest was in developing an efficient and
effective department that would reverse the declining security
performance trend. The organization I implemented has been
effective in improving security program performance. This is
evidenced by statements of NRC officials at the STPEGS public
SALP meeting in October 1992 that the SALP rating of 2 in
Security was higher than it would otherwise have been because of
improved performance at the end of the SALP period and the
positive results of the Operational Safeguards Response

Evaluation conducted in January 1993.

V. Other Considerationsg

I am familiar with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.7 and
Section 210/211 and fully support those requirements and the
underlying policy, which is to assure unhindered communication of
safety concerns in an environment of open communication. I have
not taken any action against anyone for raising a concern, and
have not tolerated any such action by my subordinates. In my
position as Director of Nuclear Security, I have devoted

substantial attention to improving communications within the



department, and between the department and the rest of the STPEGS
organization. I have continued to emphasize the responsibility
of my subordinates to identify deficiencies and assure that they
are addressed. Among the actions I have taken to assure improved
communications within NSD are the following:

- after assuming the position of Department Manager, I
met with each of the NSD employees individually to
discuss their respective views about NSD;

* I participate in a weekly meeting with the three HL&P
and three contractor supervisors to discuss current NSD
and STPEGS issues;

* I instituted a management tour program to increase
supervisory time among the contractor Security Force to
increase oversight and promote communications;

* I worked with the security contractor to implement a
Security Force suggestion/concern program.

My actions as Director of Nuclear Security have been designed to
foster an open work environment that encourages individuals to
voice safety and compliance concerns without fear of reprisal.

I have worked in the nuclear power field for twenty-
seven years, including eleven years in the United States Navy and
sixteen years in the commercial nuclear industry. While in the
Navy, I served for two years as an Atomic Energy Commission
safety monitor at the Shippingport Atomic Power Station. I have

held Senior Reactor Operator Licenses on both units of the Zion



Station, the Westinghouse Nuclear Training Reactor, and both
units of the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station.
During my career in the nuclear industry I have demonstrated my
dedica. ion to nuclear safety, my recognition of my responsibility
to identify and resolve safety concerns, and my openness to the
concerns of others. Until this unwarranted Demand for
Information, based on a report that is, as described in HL&P's
Response, factually and logically flawed, neither the NRC nor any
other agency or employer has called my integrity into guestion.

I have been employed at STPEGS since 1983, and have
held supervisory and managerial positions in reactor operations,
quality assurance, and since early 1992 in nuclear security. In
each of these positions, my areas of responusibility have been
routinely inspected by the NRC.

The results of these inspections have confirmed that
the programs I supervised have been characterized by a desire to
identify and correct problems, not to suppress them, and there
has never been any finding that I, or the personnel who worked
under my supervision, failed to raise and address all safety
concerns that came to our attention. To the contrary, repeatedly
NRC has found that organizations I have led were aggressive in
identifying and pursuing safety concerns. By way of example, the
report of the recent NRC Diagnostic Evaluation at STPEGS states
that beginning in 1990 and continuing into 1993 -- for the most

part, the period of my tenure as Quality Assurance Director --



"the team found numerous records which documented QA’'s
persistence in attempting to gain management attention to their
safety findings." The comments of the Diagnostic Evaluation Team
show that the personnel I directed in Quality Assurance did
recognize their responsibility to identify problems, and were not
discouraged from documenting them.

A more specific example of my commitment to assuring
that personnel feel free to identify concerns occurred during the
brief time in late 1990 and early 1991 when I was assigned a
collateral duty as the individual responsible for directing the
STPEGS SPEAKOUT program (employee concerns). During that time, a
contractor employee expressed a concern that he had been
terminated for his unwillingness to falsify a work package.

Under my direction, SPEAKOUT investigated the concern, ensured
the individual received the protection afforded by 10 CFR 50.7,
and ensured that proper action was taken on the concern. The HL&P
actions in response to this concern included an extensive effort
to emphasize to STPEGS employees that STPEGS management requires
every employee to display absolute integrity and honesty in the
work place. Although the NRC imposed a civil penalty because
HL&P had not assured that the contractor organization conducted
its activities appropriately, it recognized that HL&P's actions
in response to these issues once they were identified by my staff
were "thorough and appropriate." [See NRC letter to HL&P dated

February 24, 1992 concerning EA 91-055.)



VI. Cenclusion
The fact that the NRC has issued this DFI, is itself

very painful to me. I have devoted the last twenty-seven years
to assuring nuclear safety. I have never willfully violated any
NRC requirement, and the accusations against me are totally
unwarranted. The OIG apparently reached its conclusion that I
violated 10 CFR 50.7 solely on the basis of inferences that are
based on misunderstandings, questionable logic, and incomplete
information. The 0IG’s conclusion is controverted by the
testimony and statements of everyone who participated with me in
the decision making process.

The OIG Report does not dispute the fact that I did not
know of any protected activity by Mr. Worth or Mr. Dean. HL&P's
Response explains why the very limited knowledge I had about Mr.
Lamb’s activities should not be considered knowledge of protected
activity. More importantly, however, the conversations with Mr.
Lamb cited in the DFI as protected activities did not give me any
reason to retaliate against him. The conversations were neither
offensive nor threatening to me. In neither conversation did Mr.
Lamb suggest that I did anything wrong, or that there was any
significant problem that would be expensive to correct. Not only
did I not retaliate against these individuals, there is no
evidence that should lead anyone to question my motives for these

actions.



The essence of the 0OIG conclusion is that it disagrees
with the application of the Evaluation and Decision (SPP) process
to the ratings of the NSD personnel. The OIG is wrong. I have
reviewed the OIG position and continue to believe that the
process was conducted correctly. However, even had mistakes been
made, they would not have been made because of any intent to
discriminate against anyone because of protected activity. 1In
fact, an unbiased review of the process used will find that I
ensured, to the maximum extent possible, that it was conducted in
a fair and consistent manner.

Enforcement action is not necessary to assure that I
comply with 10 CFR 50.7; I understand and am committed to
continue to fulfill my responsibilities to assure all personnel
at STPEGS feel free to raise concerns. If the NRC has any

continuing doubt about this, I would request the opportunity to




appear a' an enforcement conference or some other meeting with

NRC representatives to resolve those doubts.

Respectfully submitted,

Ll X
Richard L. Balcom

STATE OF TEXAS )
)
MATAGORDA COUNTY )

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a N tary Public in and
for the State of Texas, this /S  day of ZZbuhnlélé___ 1993,

’

(s Ol foiati

Notary Publié in qu for
the State of Texas




Eouth Texas Project
Electric Generating station
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Btatenment of Richard L. Balcom

I, Richard L. Balcom, make the following statement to
Supervisory Special Agent Robert A. Watkins, Office of the
Inspector General (0IG), U.S. Nuclear Regulateory Commission (NRC).
I make this statement freely and voluntarily.

On July 9, 1992, I was interviewed by Robert Watkins and
Lisa Hoston of OIG. 1In the interview, I answered the questions
asked by Mr. Watkins and Ms. Hoston truthfully and fully in
accordance with my recollections. Subseguently, I received a draft
of a statement summarizing my answers to questions during the
interview. I have reviewed the draft and provide this statement
to replace it. In reviewing the draft statement I corrected
errors, provided additional details, and reorganized the statement
to improve clarity. Generally, however, this statement constitutes
my answers to questions asked by the OIG representatives and is not
intended as a complete response to whatever allegations OIG may be
investigating.

In January 1952, after the resignation of Mr. William
Randlett, I was assigned to the position of Manager, Nuclear
Security Department (NSD) at the South Texas Project (STP). Prior
to this, I had served as the Director, Quality Assurance (QA)
Department. When I was assigned as Manager, NSD I received very
general guidance from my supervisor, Mr. Warren Kinsey that I
should consider how best to focus NSD on the physical protection
of the plant.

Shortly after becoming Manager, NSD, I reviewed the
organizaticnal structure. Attachment 1 is a copy of the
organization chart of NSD, as it existed in January 1992. At that
time, the NSD consisted of 22 HLLP employees, 7 of whom were in
supervisory Positions. 1In my opinion, the ratio of supervisory
personnel to staff was too high. I alsc concluded that the
functions assigned to the various managers and supervisors could
be more logically grouped (e.g., one Manager was responsible for
the unrelated function of investigations, NSD internal compliance
reviews and coordination of the station fire watch assignments).

I felt that the organization needed to be restructured, with
respect to both HLLP/STP employees and the NSD contractor, The
Wackenhut Corporation (TWC). I felt that a restructuring would
save money and be more efficient. Therefore, I initiated efforts
to restructure the NSD, starting first with TWC employees.
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Beginning around the end of January, 1992, I held
periodic department meetings with the entire NSD HL&P staff.
During these department meetings I stated my view that the NSD, as
then organized, did not make a lot of sense, and that I anticipated
making changes. I stated that these changes might include changes
to the total staff size of the department, but that I was not yet
sure whether the staff size would increase or decrease.

During my first two months as Manager, NSD I devoted
substantial attention to evaluating the NSD organization and
personnel. As a result of discussions with other STP personnel
during the prior year, and my QA activities, I was already aware
that NSD was facing employee morale and disciplinary problems.
These problems included employee disagreements with management
decisions on various technical issues, and errors in handling
safeguards information. Soon after taking over as Manager of NSD,
I personally reviewed these issues. I also reviewed the procedures
that were in place and felt that they were somewhat cumbersome.
I held meetings with each of the individual HL&P NSD employees and
discussed with them their duties, their views of the department and
their expectations regarding their respective career paths at STP.
I also requested that the two division managers, Mr. Moore and Mr.
Hinson, provide me with their recommendations for reorganizing NSD.
Based on this information I developed a list of functions that the
NSD was perforiing. I reviewed this list to identify functions
that should be discontinued or transferred to other departments,
and to consider a logical way of organizing the remaining

functions.

Based on this review, I determined that several functions
that were being performed by NSD could be transferred to other
departments or eliminated. The principal functions to be
transferred were:

1. Plant MAccess Authorization Program: This function
was already planned to be transferred from NSD. I
tock steps to expedite the transfer. Specifically,
I met with the Manager of Nuclear Licensing and the
Manager, Human Resources, and the Manager, Nuclear
Licensing selected an individual from NSD, Mr. J.W.
Hinson, to be transferred to Nuclear Licensing in
the position of Manager of Access Authorization.
Mr. Hinson then selected two professionals from the
NSD staff to transfer into Nuclear Licersing with
the access authorization responsibilities.



Etatement of Richard L. Balcom

2. v g This function
invelved investigation of information concerning
compliance with the STP Fitness for Duty policy.
Since the Fitness for Duty Program was being
transferred from the Human Resources-Nuclear
Department into the Access Divieion of Nuclear
Licensing and the Access Division would have an
experienced investigator, I decided to transfer this
invuiiqato:y function with the Access Authorization

unction.

3. : I
recognized that this function was similar to the
function of the Speakout program, which is part of
the Nuclear Assurance Department. The establishment
of a separate wrongdeing investigations
responsibility within NSD in the mid-1980s was due
to considerations which were no longer valid, and
the remaining work load did not justify retaining
a full-time investigator. Therefore it did not make
sense to continue maintaining & separate
investigations function within NSD. I discussed
this with the Manager of Nuclear Assurance, and he
agreed that the Speakout program could accept
responsibility for these investigations in addition
to its other duties. Therefore, I decided to
transfer this responsibility to Nuclear Assurance.

4. Bafeguards Information Program: This function is
similar to functions primarily assigned to the STP

Information Resources Management Department, but
had been placed in NSD early in the development of
the program, apparently because of the special
knowledge reguired to classify safeguards
information.

In addition to deciding that these functions should be
transferred, I concluded that an internal NSD Compliance function
should be eliminated because it was redundant to the QA audits and
surveillance. HLAP had committed to establish an internal
compliance function within NSD in 1987, in part because NRC and
HLLP reviews of NSD activities identified deficiencies in NSD. It
appeared that the deficiencies had gone undetected for a while
because the regquirements to protect safeguards information had been
allowed to shield NSD from effective oversight. I concluded that
the internal compliance function was no longer necessary, because
the QA oversight of NSD was effective, and the conditions which led
HL&P to establish this function no longer existed.
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The revised functional organization chart I had developed
by early March is Attachment 2 to this statement. At around this
time, I alsoc developed another draft organization chart,
identifying the proposed NSD positions and their functione but not
the names of the personnel to be assigned. (Attachment 3) 1
completed these documents by myself and did not share them with any
menmbers of my staff.

In March, when I had completed my analyeis of the NSD
organization, I met with Mr. Kinsey and Mr. D. P. Hall, Group Vice
President- Nuclear. I reviewed with them the organization as it
existed on January 16, 1992 and how I proposed to change it. I
explained my reasoning and that the changes would result in a
reduced number of personnel in both the HLiP and contractor (TWC)
organizations. A reduction of 23 in contractor personnel had
already been accomplished simply by decreasing the scope of the
contract. I informed Messrs. Kinsey and Hall that a total of 7 NSD
positions, then filled by HL&P personnel, would be abolished as a
result of my proposed reorganization. Three individuals had
already been designated for transfer to Nuclear Licensing as a
result of the transfer of the Access Authorization Program, and one
individual had submitted his resignation. This left three
individuals who would be affected (transferred or terminated) by
the reorganization. 1I received approval to move forward with my
proposal. These meetings were the extent of the involvement of
Messrs. Kinsey and Hall in the reorganization.

After meeting with Messrs. Hall and Kinsey, I wrote a
memorandum to Human Resources, dated March 19, 19§92 requesting
assistance in developing criteria for ranking employees so that I
would have objective bases for identifying those who would have to
be transferred or terminated as a result of the reorganization.
(Attachment 4) Human Resources provided me with an Evaluation and
Decision Process package that had been developed for the HL&P STEP
program. (The STEP program = Success Through Excellence in
Performance =~ involved a reduction of force in HL&P affecting
approximately 1000 employees.) Pertinent portions of this package
are provided in Attachment 5. Although STP was not part of the
STEP program, the Evaluation and Decision Process package was a
tocl Human Resources thought would be eppropriate in this situation
because it was a structured method for selecting the employees to
be retained when an organization reduces staff size. Although the
STP staff had been substantially reduced in the past few years, the
reductions predominantly affected contractor personnel. To wy
knowledge, there was no formal process in place at STP for
selecting personnel to be retained, transferred or terminated as
a consequence of reduction of force.
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The Evaluation and Decision Process package included a
Special Performance Profile (SPP) form to be prepared to evaluate
ar employee's relative performance within the whole department and
force rank. The SPP rating scales reflect broad areas of work-
related performance, skills and behavior. The SPP is not the same
as the annual Performance Appraisal. The annual Performance
Appraisals done at HL&P evaluate each individual's performance
during the evaluation period against the requirements of his/her
particular job, while the SPP evaluates an emplcyee's performance
relative to other employees in comparable positions within the
erganization. To my knowledge, this Evaluation and Decision
process had never previously been used at STP, nor had it been used
in any parts of HL&P until early 1992.

In order to prepare SPPs for NSD employees, I sought the
assistance of Mr. John Rex Moore and Mr. J. Watt Hinson. Mr. Moore
was then Manager of the NSD Support Division. Mr. Hinson had been
the NSD Administrator, Investigations and Compliance until being
transferred in late March to the Nuclear Licensing Department as
Manager of Access Authorization. I filled out the top portion of
the ©SPPs, designating each enmployee as either clerical,
professionul or management, and di: .ded the employees among the
three of us according to which had had supervisory responsibility
for thenm. Messrs. Hinson and Moore rated the individuals who
worked or had worked for them and I rated Mr. Moore and the other
employees who reported directly to me. (Mr. Hinson was not rated
because of his transfer to Nuclear Licensing.) I did not tell
Messrs. Moore and Hinson how the ratings would be used nor did I
tell them that there would be a reduction of force.

Mr. Moore, Mr. Hinson and I completed the SPPs and I
compared them. I found some inconsistencies in the ratings and I
met with Messrs. Moore und Hinson to resolve the inconsistencies.
In the special skills category, for example, Mr. Moore had awarded
one point to individuals having no college degree while Mr. Hinson
and I had not awarded any points if there was no degree. To make
the ratings consistent Mr. Moore marked-up his SPPs to award no
points in such cases. - also recall our changing Mr. Moore's
rating of Mr. Gregg, because I felt the rating should not have been
lowered on the basis of Mr. Gregg's absence due to illness in the

previous year.

I also reviewed the ratings to assess whether they were
consistent with my own evaluations of the employees. Although the
NSD employees had not worked for me prior to my assignment as
Director of NSD, I had some familiarity with their work performance
from my dealings with them while I was Director, QA. The QA staff
had responsibility for auditing the work of NSD. I had also had
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some opportunity to assess employee performance during the two
months I had been Manager of NSD, and had interviewed each of thenm.
During March, I had prepared a list which ranked the NSD enployees
from the best to the wcrst. The list was based on ny observations
of NSD employee performance since January 1992, and was prepared
without any assistance. I alsc asked Messrs. Moore and Hinson for
their views, and found that they were in general agreement with my
observations regarding relative performance levels. Later, I found
tihat the ratings on the SPPs were generally consistent with these
earlier assessments.

Once the SPP ratings were completed I listed each group
of employees (clerical, professional and management) in the order
©f their total points on the SPPs. The management employee with
the lowest rating was Mr. Lamb and the professionals with the two
lowest ratings were Mr. Worth and Mr. Dean. The reorganization
required that one management and two professional employees be
transferred or terminated.

I provided the marked-up SPPs and the resulting ranking
to Human Resources-Nuclear for its review. The comments from Human
Rescurces suggested that the marked-up SPPs be re-done to produce
clean final versions that incorporated all of the changes resulting
from the discussions among Mr. hinson, Mr. Moore and mys' .f. This
is the reason that there is a marked-up version (the or’.ginal with
the changes made by M. Moore, Mr. Hinson and nyself) and a clean
version (incorporating the changes).

Human Resources-Nuclear also identified an apparent
inconsistency between the ratings of Messrs. Worth and Brick as
compared to their recent annual performance appraisals. On the
SPPs, Mr. Brick had been given a higher rating than Mr. Worth in
the category of "performance in present job function," but in their
annual performance appraisals Worth had been rated as an above
average performer on his last few appraisals, while Brick had been
rated as average on all but the last appraisal. I met with Messrs.
Mocore and Hinson and resolved this concern by revising the ratings
of both individuals to reconcile their ratings with their

performance appraisals.

During the 0OIG interview on July 9, 1992, I was asked if
the SPPs should have included a justification for any serious
deviation between an employee's annual Performance Appraisal and
the rating on the SPP for performance in present job function. As
I stated in the interview, justifications should have been included
in such cases. Howvever, it was to be expected that there would be
some differences between the SPP ratings for performance and the
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annual Performance Appraisals. The annual Performance Appraisals
may have been out of date, since they were prepared anywhere from
4 months to one year or more before the date of the SPP.

During the OIG interview, I was alsoc asked about the HL&P
practices for doing annual Performance Appraisals. As I explained,
the regular Performance Appraisals for STP employees are prepared
on an annual basis by the employees' supervisor and reviewed by the
next level supervisor. After taking over as Manager of NSD I reset
the dates for annual Performance Appraisals. They had been
scheduled for the anniversary date of each employee's hiring. I
decided that the appraisals for all employees would be done in
June. The reason for this change was to assure that all employees
were fairly considered in allocating the budget for salary
increases. The budget reflects my perception of personnel
performance at the time the budget is prepared. When appraisals
were done on the anniversary dates, there was a potential that an
employee's performance would improve between the time the budget
was prepared and that person's anniversary date. However, because
the performance improvement may not have been anticipated, funds
may not have been allocated in the budget to allcw for a
commensurate salary increase. By deciding that all appraisals will
be conducted in June, I have avoided this problem. In Performance
Appraisals, the employee provides a performance input sheet
outlining his/her perceived strengths and weaknesses. The employee
reviews the appraisal with the supervisor and is allowed to make
comments. If an employee believes that the appraisal is unfair,
he/she may take it up through the chain of command or through a
formal grievance process. One observation that I made upon taking
over as Manager, NSD was that the vast majority of the staff was
rated above average. I felt that this was not realistic and
probably reflected inflated appraisals.

During the OIG interview, I was asked about my assessnment
regarding David Lamb. As I explained, Mr. Lamb's description to
me of his own assessment of his qualifications was that he was
gqualified to do any job in NSD. It was my opinion that his
background, as reflected in his resume, did not support his
assessment of his qualifications in the field of security. The
reason Mr. Lamb was not retained as we made decisions on reducing
staff was that his SPP rating was below that of the other employees
in the management category, as I noted, and the reorganization
required the reduction of force of one management person.

I was also asked about a comment on the SPP prepared for
Lamb, that his "knowledge and experience would allow for transfer
however unwillingness would negatively affect results." I am not
sure if Lamb was specifically asked if he would accept a transfer
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to another area, however, he may have stated during discussions
with myself or Mr. Moore that he would oenly be interested in
reassignment to QA. The intent of this section of the 8PP is to
evaluate the potential for the employee to perform another job
function within NSD, not to accept a transfer to another
department. 1In any event, Mr. Lamb's high rating in this category
(two points out of a possible three) shows that this comment did
not have a significant affect on his rating.

The Evaluation and Decision Process provided to me by
Human Resources specified that management enmployees were to be
ranked separately from professionals. The process did not allow
& management employee to "bump" a professional. Therefore, Mr.
Lamb was not ranked against the NSD professionals. I agree with
this approach, and believe it makes good business sense. Cost
considerations are a significant factor in this judgement since
the salary of management personnel is generally higher than that
of professionals, and even if a manager is reclassified to a
professional level, the resulting salary is still likely to be at
the top pay level for the new grade. It is also important to
retain employees who have the hands-on skills used everyday in
their jobs, rather than supervisory skills. I do not, in general,
believe that "bumping" employees (terminations based sclely on
seniority and/or rank) is a sound practice. I believe that
individuals who are required to change from a supervisory position
to a worker position tend not to adapt to that change well. This
generally results in poor performance or negative employee
behavior. While Mr. Moore went from a manager to a supervisor in
connection with the recent NSD reorganization, he still remained

in a managerial type position.

I do not know for certain who prepared a third hand-
written SPP for Messrs. Dean, Lamb and Worth but surmise it must
have been someone in Human Resources. No one in Human Resources
discussed the SPPs of Dean and Lamb with me.

During the OIG interview I was asked guestions regarding
Mr. Worth's performance. Mr. Worth had been rated as an above
average performer in his annual Performance Appraisals, but his
performance had gone downhill since his last appraisal. After the
adjustments described above, Mr. Worth's "performance in present
job function" was rated at five points on the SPP, a high average
rating. Mr. Gregg, who was rated as an average performer in his
last Performance Appraisal, was also rated at five points in this
category. Mr. Brick, an average performer on his Performance
Appraisal in 1990 and an Above Average performer in 1992, wios rated
at four points in this category on his SFP.
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The principal reason that Mr. Worth ended up with a lower
total on his SPP than these other employees was that he received
a rating of minus two in the category of "“other job-related
factors". This negative rating was due to the fact that Nr. Worth
wvas resistant to management direction. Mr. Hinson prepared this
SPP, and I concurred with it. For example, I assigned him to
review Security Department procedures to verify that certain
commitments were being fulfilled. Mr. Worth decided that the right
way to do the task was to review the procedures of the whole
station. It reguired an excessive amount of my time to convince
him that the area of the greatest return for our resource
expenditure was to review the Security procedures only. He was not
open to any idea but his own. His method would have acconplished
the task with the desired results, but would have taken much
longer, and would have taken resources from other areas that also

needed attention.

The OIG interview also included gquestions regarding Mr.
Dean's performance. As noted on his SPP, he had recurring problens
handling Safeguards information and recently had been insubordinate
to a supervisor. These were factors in determining his rating of
minus three in the SPP category of "other job-related factors".
I actually felt that Mr. Dean's performance was improving.

The adjustment of the rating of Mr. Brick in response to
the Human Resources comments on %the SPPs lowered his total,
resulting in his being tied with Mr. Dean. Even though Mr. Dean's
performance had been improving, I decided that Mr. Dean should be
let go and Mr. Brick retained because Mr. Dean's history of
disciplinary problems made me less certain that I could rely on him
to maintain an acceptable level of performance. During the
OIG interview, I was asked if I told Mr. Dean that I didn't work
too hard to find him a job. I did not say that to Mr. Dean. I did
tell him that I could not find another job for him at STP because
his qualifications were limited to security. I had asked Human
Resources-Nuclear to see if there were any job openings at STP for
which Mr. Dean would qualify, but there were none. The comment on
his SPP that "Knowledge would allow for transfer to other areas of
responsibiiity" refers to other security related positions since
that is within his functional area.

I also was asked by the 0IG about Mr. Sheesley's SPP.
I do not believe the statement under the first factor (Evaluation
of performance) on Mr. Sheecley's SPP is contradicted by the
statement under "Evaluation of potential" on the same form.
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The first statement addresses a recent event that affected his
level of enthusiasm for his work while the statement under
"Evaluation of potential" refers to his work history over an
extended time period, and his demonstrated skills.

I had no knowledge, at any time during the process of
reorganization and reduction of force, that Messrs. Dean, Lamb and
Worth brought allegations regarding the NSD to the NRC.

When 1 took over as Manager, NSD, I assumed that the 1551
NRC inspection/investigation probably was a result of internal NSD
concerns. My observation was that in the NSD every member of the
staff opposed Mr. Randlett on some decisions regarding security
matters. I believe that Mr. Randlett's interpretations of
regulations were, for the most part, valid and in accordance with
those of the NRC. I believe that most of Mr. Randlett's problens
with the NSD staff stemmed from poor communications rather than an
intent on his part to ignore regulations.

I was asked during the OIG interview if I had seen the
OIG report prepared as a result of the allegations brought by STP
employees to NRC attention. I have never seen such a report.
Further, no cne from the NRC has ever discussed the contents of
the report with me. I have never had a discussion with HL&P/STP
employees or management regarding what individuals were responsible
for the NRC special team inspection (headed by NRC inspector
William Tobin) or the OIG investigation of internal misconduct.

No one from the STP SAFETEAM/Speakout group ever advised
me as to the identity of allegers. During the 0IG interview I
described a circumstance that led me to assume that Mr. Lamb had
brought teo Speakout two concerns related to the Maintenance
Department. Mr. Lamb had brought a matter to my attention
regarding alleged theft of property. A plant employee had advised
Mr. Lamb of the alleged theft. I told Mr. Lamb to advise the
individual to bring the matter to the attention of the appropriate
manager. Subseguently, a manager from Speakout approached me and
advised that someone had brought the alleged theft incident to his
attention and he thought NSD should investigate. I assumed it was
Mr. Lamb who had brought the matter to Speakout and I advised him
that Mr. Lamb had already informed me of this incident and that
Lamb was told to tell the individual to bring the matter to the
attention of the appropriate manager. Mr. Lamb also had advised
me that a member of the maintenance staff was friends with a
Speakout investigator and had knowledge regarding their
investigations. As & result, I referred this concern to Human
Rescurces for investigation. and Mr. Lamb was interviewed by

representatives of that function.

- 10 =
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In response to a question during the OIG interview, I
stated that I had no conversations with Mr. Lamb about terminations
in connection with the reorganization prior to giving him his
notice. Mr. Lamb was the most concerned individual in the NSD and
asked me for information regarding the reorganization. I sdvised
Mr. Lamb that I would figure out what was right and that personnel
decisions would be fair and equitable. I requested that Human
Resources look for other positions at STP for Mr. Lamb and the
other two individuals that would be affected by the reorganization.
However, they were unable to identify any positions for which they
were qualified. I also asked the QA Director if he needed any
personnel with a security background. He indicated that he had
positions but was looking for expertise other than security.

In response to a question from OIG, I described a concern
that was brought to my attention in late February 19%2. I was
scheduled to meet with NRC Region IV representatives to discuss
various issues about interpretation of NRC security requirements.
Prior to attending that meeting, Messrs. James Neal and Lamb said
scmething to the effect: "You need to know something in case
someone should ask." The "something" was an alleged lie told to
NRC inspectors during the 1991 special team inspection of security.
The alleged lie had to do with the location of a secretary's desk
in connection with unattended Safeguards Information. The incident
had been addressed in a Security Incident Report (SIR), which
concluded that the incident was loggable but not reportable. This
incident was reviewed in a 1991 NRC inspection and NRC agreed with
the station's conclusion. The NRC Inspection Report states that
a2 secretary would have seen if anyocne had entered the area of the
unattended information. The SIR did not discuss whether a
secretary could see the area, so0 I could not tell how NRC reached
this conclusion. As a result of my conversation with Messrs. Neal
and Lamb, I reviewed information in STP files relating to the
event. I determined that there was nothing in the files to
indicate that the conclusions in the NRC Inspection Report were
wrong. Further, if the NRC inspector reviewed the records relating
to the event, he would know exactly what transpired. I concluded
the statement about the secretary in the NRC report was not germane
to the issue of reportability because there was an independent
reason for concluding that the unattended information was not

conpronised.

In response to a question in the OIG interview, I stated
that I did not advise NRC Senior Resident Inspector (SRI) Joseph
Tapia that the terminations of Messrs. Dean, Lamb and Worth were
based on poor performance. If that is his recollection of a
conversation with me, he misunderstood me. I intended to convey
to Mr. Tapia that performance was a significant element in the
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selection of the employees to be impacted, but that other factors
also were considered. Messrs. Dean, Lamb and Worth were not
terminated "“for cause". It was siuply a matter of reducing the
size of the staff to fit the new NSD organization.

in response to questions in the 0IG interview, I provided
the following informatien. I have no knowledge of a report
prepared by Mr. Lamb at the request of former NSD Manager Norman
Tasker, that is critical of the work performance of Mr. Moore.
(Mr. Tasker was acting Manager, NSD in 1987). 1 believe that a
past disciplinary action inveolving Mr. Moore was an isolated event
and corrective measures were taken. Therefore, it had no, bearing
on Mr. Moore's SPP rating. While Mr. Moore and Mr. Hinson may have
experienced some frustrations in their dealings with Messrs. Dean,
Lamb and Worth, I have no reason to believe they held any grudges
against them.

I have read the foregoing statement consisting of 12
pages, each of which I have signed. I fully understand this
statement, and it is true, accurate and complete to the best of my
knowledge, recollection and belief. I made this statement without
any threats or rewards, or promises of reward having been made to
me in return for my statement.

Signature w"‘::a“—

Date 7-7- 92 Title giu’(ﬁj/gc/h 5;'""/:

Date 7'13 ' 9.2.

TS JULIA KRENEK T1pg 4
x : Ny Pt ¢ |
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e Houston Lighting & Power Company

ia'itr

OFFICE MEMORANDUM CE & 8. R

Te J. W, Odom March 19, 19%2

From R, L. Balcon £XEL

Subpcr Nuclear Security Department Proposed Organization

The attached organization has been approved by W. H. Kinsey
and D. P. Hall. I am reguesting your assistance in determining
the appropriaste salary level for the three functional area
supervisors.

This organization will cause four current positions teo be
impacted. Jim Neal has subnitted his rougn.tlon effeactive April
8, 1992. T reguest that you sesist me in develcoping objective
eriterias to identify the remaining three impacted individuals.

I would like to implement this organization on April i,
i9%2.

RLE/rb

RF o‘ -~ l' v iD
MAR £ 0 1882
JOHN W QDOM
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EYALUATION & FORCED RANKING PROCESS

Each cost center mazager who bas only 00¢ cost center e bis area of responsibility prepares »
ranking of all non-bargaining wait parsonnel (other than bimsel(/berself) assigned 1o thal cost center,
following the procedure below.

Occupations) Grouping 1. Group smployess i the following occupationsl categorias:
* Clerical Tochniclan (Salary Levels ochar than 7 and sbove)
Professions Technician (Salary Levels 7 snd sbove)

:Numh;mdtyuummhsk’m

lo some lasunces b may be pecessary o sstadlish sub-cziegories
where baslc work differences axist. For example in Fleld Activitles:
¢ Qlerical Techniclan - Maer Readery/Collectors/FSR's .

* Clerical Techalclan - Office Suppon Saff

However, the brosdest logica) groupings should be establisbed, rather
than groupings based oo specific job titles.

Include active employees only. Do mox include amployses oo personal
leave of absence or administrative lasve.

Evaluation 2. Following the Special Performance Profile Instructions, prepare &
Special Performancs Profile form for sach employee la the
occupaional category (or sub-caegory). Ein-level aupsrvisory and
Isadenshio personnel below the firat cost center manager level should

| .
. The completad Profile on a2 employes will
result i @ point towl (score).

Rankiog 3. Following the Forcaed Ranking Worksheet Instructions, prepare &
forced ranking for each occupational category of groupiog, listing all
the employess in bt caegory (or sub-caiegory) by Special
Performance Profile score from bighest w0 lowest.

The Next Level Manager (who has multiple cost centers) will prepare » composiie Forced Ranking
Workshee for sach occupatonal category (or sub-<category). This composiic Forced Ranking
Worksheet will list all employees In the occupational eaegory (or subcaiegory) or other approved
grouping o ol reporuing cost centers and s thar Next Level Manager's cost canter.

Ir preparing the composhe Forcad Ranking Workshest, the Next Level Manager will consider any
appwent basic evaluation diffences among reporting cost centes managers and will resnive any

ol ' i . The composiie Forcad
Ranking Workshes: will list employses from highest point wtal w0 lowes: point wota!, as those scores
e ad usied by the Next Level Manager
ALALRLY

The Next Level Manager will forward the composiie Forcad Ranking Worksheeu (with supponing
Specin) Performance Profiles and Forced Ranking Worksheew) 10 the manager 10 whom he reporu,
who will prepare and forward w bis manager combined ranking sheeu of personnel in bis area of
responsidbility The process of consolidating and forwarding rankings will continue untll combined
lsu we presented 10 8 level 10 be determined ot the officer level.



MOUTTON LICKTING & POWER OO AXY
SPECIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

Eapeym Pe. Tl

Ocx epotisanl Catagory

POLLOW TRE SPECIAL PERPORMANCE PROFILE
ENSTRUCTIONS IN COMPLETING TRIS PORM.
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U mawesy o stsmry Margina Avers gy Above Aversge Ouimand g
4 s VB A
v 1 2 ? i s [ L) 3 ¢ *
COMMENTS:
-

Evaination of job-ruaisd puriocs charsclarttin Consder relublliry, sommuaication sl judgment. plasning and
orpan g b Jeoee . Aol vical sl Seclaon-saking Wmarfaos whh sbery. wille gress w0 perfors beyond rowtine
roqu nmeny of eurren job .

Marginl Avars e Above Awersge
3 1 2 ) 4 ¥
COMMENTS.

Evslvation of specin! shilll. Conssder waagueness of skils education, or trulalng

Nonlr Crisical

COMMENTS

-
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SPECIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE INSTRUCTIONS

The Special Performance Profile has five scales (or dimensions) on which employees are o
be rated. The rating scales reflect broad areas of work-related performance, skills, and
beravior. The profile will be compleisd for active employees only.

A maximum of 25 points may be awarded 0 a0 employee. Use whole aumbers only. While
fo large com centery tie scores will oocur, the objective is o distinguish between the -
Mmumufbuﬁmddnmpwymhmmmnuuuﬂnuum
ranking; therefore, tie scores should be avoided 1o the exient possidle.

Follow the instructions below and fite the employee on each scale, considering the factors
lised for that scale. If unlisted factors are considersd, explain in the Comments section.
Consistency in the consideration of factors is essential w proper completion of the Special
Performance Profile.

EYALUATION OF PERFORMANCE IN PRESENT JOB FUNCTION

*  The employee's performance in the present position, in terms of the various factors
associated with this scale, should be considered in the aggregate. Obviously, if an
employee's performance has been ouustnding with respect 1w some of the facwors but
only average on one of more other factors, a rating of 10 on this scale would
sormally not be appropriate.

*  The rating should be based on recent or current level of performance but with
consideration for the consistency and duration of that level of performance. For
example, if an historically *"average® performer has recently improved his level of
performance but has consistently demonstraied above average performance for only
one month, then an above average rating would pormally not be appropriate.

o Because the Special Performance Profile is designed w evaluate an employee’s
relstve performance within the whole organizational unit (while the performance
appraisal evaluates individual performance in & partcular job), some difference
berween the last performance appraisal rmating and the rating on this scale can be .
expecied. This rating would then pormally bear a reasonable but not necessarily
direct relationship 0 the ovenll performance rating on the most recent appralsal.
Explain those differences on the Comments lines. If performance has changed since
the last sppraisal, & satement explaining the nature of the changes must be made in
the Comments section. (The supporting documentation in the depanment file should
cite specific examples of the performance changes.) Consideration of the “learning
curve® on & change in posiu. . that occurred afier the Last appraisal should not be
given on this scale but in the Evaluation of Other Factors (last scale on the form).



SPECIAL PERFORMANCE FROFILE INSTRUCTIONS (Cont'd)
EVALUATION OF JOB-RELATED PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS

*  The rating should be based oo the level W which the job-related characieristics have
been demonstraied on the job.

*  As on the performance scale, the various factors within this category should be
considered in the aggregate. For example, above average reliability and inierface
chancteristics would not warrant award of § polnts if the employee hus demonsirated
only scoervable judgment and analytical skills.

®  Asin the performance category, the rating should be based on current demonsirited
level of the characterister but with consideration for the consistency and duration of
that level.

¢ Comments are required if recent changes have been noted.

EVALUATION OF SPECIAL SKILLS

¢ Sikills 1 be considered bere should be limitad 1o special skills, i.e.

. skills, education, and/or leamning that are critcal or of special value 10 the
work of the organizational unit, and

. skdlls, education, or training that are possessed by only one or some of the
employees in the occupationa) category.

Exampls 1. If all employees are skilled at operating all machines in the shop, then no

special skills points should be awarded for machine openstion. However, if only

some employees can operste certain machines or all machines, then it is appropriate

o pward points W those skilled at operating more types of machines.

Example 2. If each employee is required 10 have & master's degree, then no poinu

should be awarded for holding & master’s degree, because, altrough the degree is

critical w the performance of ihe job, having the degree in and of ise!ll makes no

employee more valuable than the next employee who also has it

Example 3. If each employee is required w hold & baccalsureate degree with a

cerain number of accounting hours but {s not required w be certified public

accountants, then the employees should not be awarded points for & baccalaureste

degree. However, if 8 CPA license is necessary w0 perform higher level work in the

organizadon, then it is appropriate w sward points for certfication, as long as ocly

some incumbents are certified.

. Generally, in considering the uniqueness of special skills, the more e the skill the
higher the number of poinus awarded; the more common the skill, the lower the
number of points awarded.

. Comments are required regarding the basis on which points were awarded on this
scale.



SPECIAL FERFC RMANCE PROFILE INSTRUCTIONS (Cont'd
EYALUATION OF POTENTIAL TO PERFORM ANOTHER JOB FUNCTION

Consideration should be give "+ imowledge, experience or multiple skills that

would enable e employee = = wvera) functions ("wear several haus®) in a
reduced-stafl environment « : Anizational unit. (This scale is not meant ©
reflect eligibility or readinesr or transfer.)

Joby/skills the employee has , wfc. .ore obtaining the present position, whether
thote joby/sidlls were perforr .0 wiuun o ~side the Company, should be
considered, (If applicable w0 the work of the organirations) unlt).

For example, if an employee hired into an exempt position io the Company had
several years of secretarial experience before joining the Company, the transferabllity
of the secretarial skills shculd be considered as well a3 the transferability o «idlis
arained gince joining the Company.

Comments are required regarding the basis on which polnts were swarded on this
scale.

EYALUATION OF OTHER FACTORS

Consideration may be given here 1o special circumstances which, if not considered,
would end o result in a rating and, subsequently, in a ranking that would be an
inaccurate reflection of an employee's relative value in the work group.

Consider absences due 10 personal iliness, illness in family, death of more distant
relanves or friends, or personal business.

Commenu are required regarding the basis on which points were either awarded or
subtractiad on this scale.
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FORCED RANKING WORKSHEET INSTRUCTIONS

LOWEST-LEVEL COST CENTER MANAGER

Afier completion of & Special Performance Profile on each employee in the occupational
caegory (or sub-category), complete the Forced Ranking Worksheet, following the
instructions on the worksheet. Mmbychnuﬁwuwymmpwunlm;oq
(or sub-calegory).

NEXT LEVEL COST CENTER MANAGER

For esch occupational category (or sub-calegory) in your area of responsibiliry, follow the
procedure below.

Review the Special Performance Profiles submitied by your reporting cost centler managers
and the Profiles you prepared on employees in your individual cost center for:

Basic Evaluation Differences (consistency of “raters®)
Did the raters follow the instructions for preparation?

Were the raters consisient with respect (o the bases on which points were
swarded/subtracied?

Are ratings supporied by comments?

Commenis
Are comments made, as required by the instructions?

Are commenis perunent and appropriate (no references 0 sex, age, race/ethnicity,
eic.)?

Review the Forced Ranking Worksheets submitied by your reporting cost cenler managers

and the Forced Ranking Worksheet you prepared on employees in your individual cost center
for:

Basic Evaluation Differences (consisiency of “ratens®)
Diéd different cost center maragers with similar groups of employees rate their
employee groups differenty with respect o ranges of scores?

Special Performance Profiles are normally pot w0 be aliered or replaced unless inappropriate
comments were made. In any other instance in which you believe alieration or replacement
is required, consult with Human Resources (Lynn Culmer, extension 7559, Elecuric Tower)
before deciding w0 do 0



EQRCED BANKING WORKSHEET INSTRUCTIONS (Cont'd)

If Special Performance Profile scores require adjusiment 1o resolve basic evaluation -
differences, X ;

adiusied aores. Adjusied scores are W be recorded only on your composite Forcod Ranking -
Workshee!, along with the original profile scores and comments &s 10 the reason(s) for any -
adjustments.

Once any pecessary consulation and adjustment are completed, prepare your composite
Forced Ranking Worksheet for the occupasional category (or sub-caiegory). Use your roll-up
cos! center code and name.



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)

) Docket Nos. 50-498 and 50-494
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Bouston Lighting & Power Company
South Texas Project ) November 15, 19853

Response of
_.to Demand In on

I. Imtroduction

On September 29, 1993, the United States Nuclear

Requlatory Commission (NRC) issued a Demand for Information (DFI)

to - Houston Lighting & Power Company’s [N
R -« @ separate DFI to Houston Lighting &

Power Company (HL&P). Both DFI‘'s are based on the Report of an
investigation conducted by the NRC’'s Office of Inspector (
(OIG) concerning alleged violations of 10 CFR 50.7. The DFls

+ - +

state that the findings of the 0IG investigation, taken togethe:

indicate apparent violations of 10 CFR 50.7 as a result f
employment actions in 1992 with respect to three former HL&E

R
require — and HL&P, respectively, to respond to the

findings and to include in their responses certain specific

information.



responses show that the employment actions in question were not
motivated by any protected activities of the former employees,
that the employment actions did not violate any NRC requirements
and that no basis exists for enforcement against either me or
HL&P. The DFI directs me to submit:

A. A response to the OIG findings as summarized in
the DFI, including:

1. The basis for actions affecting the
employment of u and

2. An explanation of why the NRC should not take
direct enforcement action against me under
the Deliberate Misconduct Rule 10 CFR 50.5,
for engaging in discrimination as prohibited
by 10 CFR 50.7; and

B. Any other information that I believe relevant to
the NRC’'s enforcement determinations.
I have been informed that in a telephone conversation between
James H. Sniezek of the NRC, and William T. Cottle of HL&P, the
NRC granted an extension of the due date for submittal of my

response to November 15, 1993,

II. Response to the OIG Findings

I have reviewed the Response to the DFI that is being
filed by HL&P, and agree with the statements contained in it.
Rather than repeat the statements contained in HL&P's Response, I
hereby incorporate that Response by reference as part of my

response to the 0IG findings.

III. Bagis For Employment Actions



My sworn statement tc the OIG explains the basis for

the employment actions regarding —

copy of my statement to the OIG is attached to this Response as

>

Attachment A. I also testified under oath in the Department of

Labor hearing concerning the complaints of SEEGEG—G—_—GR—
and was cross-examined by the attorney representing_

—. Pertinent portions of my testimony and the testimony of
others are referenced in HL&P’'s Response.

In my statement and in my testimony, I described my

analysis of the organization and personnel in the -

— Department {Jilj and the methodology used to determine

which personnel would be retained in - In addition to the
information provided there, I believe it may be helpful to recall
the circumstances that existed when I was assigned to the- in
G SRR o O~ Department had audited
the —' function, .acluding an audit in the summer ,;;,f-

that caused me to conclude that the ~was

experiencing declining performance. For example: corrective

actions for previcusly identified —
deficiencies had been ineffective; there were nine examples of
failures to comply with procedures; entries tc the —

W ecn untinely and/or inconeiccc (GGG
— were not being inspected in accordance with the

required frequency; and there were several disagreements between

S =nd QA about interpretation of NRC requirements.



With this background, after assuming the position of

~, I evaluated the causes for the department’s
declining performance and concluded that QRS

—were not functioning effectively. There

were excessive levels of management that inhibited effective
communications; an excessive number of supervisors that resulted
in small functional groups that tended to function independently
rather than as part of a team; excessive and duplicate
administrative functions that tended to dilute functional
responsibility and accountability; and illogical groupings of
functions that hindered effective communication and
accountability, and increased administrative burdens. I
determined that a restructuring would save money, be more
efficient, and would facilitate performance improvement. I

developed a revised structure for -

organizations, and then presented my findings and proposed

evailuation and my presentation to executive management are

7 e | T o8 ok o V
vided 1n Attachment A.

4

As explained in detail in my statement to the

'

HL&P's Response to the DFI and in testimony under oath in the

Department of Labor hearing on the complaints of —
~ the specific decisions about how to reorganize, how many

employees to retain and which employees to retain were made on



the basis of detailed analysis of appropriate factors and without

any consideration of protected activity by any employee.

IV. Why the NRC Should Not Take Enforcement Action Against Me

The NRC should not take enforcement action against me
because I did not engage in any misconduct, deliberate or

otherwise. I did not discriminate against —

CEENEY /ic is clearly shown by my statement to the OIG,

HL&P's Response to the DFI addressed to it, and this Response.
As oY - 1 coucth Texas

Project Electric Generating Station (STPEGS), it was my

responsibil. .ty to ensure the effective implementation of the

_. It also was my responsibility to make

recommendations to STrEGS executive management regarding the
appropriate and :ffective organization for - My
recommendations were made without regard to any employee's
protected activity and there were no discussions of protected
activity during the approval process.

After the proposed organizational changes were approved
by STPEGS executive management, it was my responsibility to
determine the appropriate method for selecting the employees to
retain in the revised organization. I consulted with the STPEGS
Human Resources - Nuclear (HR-N) department regarding an
appropriate methodology. The method provided by HR-N was the

same method that had been used by HL&P earlier in 1992 for a



major corporate restructuring. This method provided for a forced
ranking of all employees utilizing a Special Performance Profile
(SPP) .

It was my responsibility to ensure that the SPPs were

completed in a fair and consistent manner. I did so by asking-
W to complete the SPPs for the

employees who reported, or had reported, to them. I completed
the SPPs for the employees who reported directly to me. This
ensured that each employee’s profile was completed by the manager

with the most detailed and current knowledge about the employee’s

performance and behavior. I did not inform either [ E—_G_—_—
- of the purpose of completing the SPPs, what the new

organization would look like, or that personnel would be
transterred or terminated based on the SPPs.
After the SPPs were completed, I reviewed them

3

carefully 1 assure that the rating criteria were plie

2

(= 9

ch

consistently and fairly. In the few cases in which I believe
the ratings were not consistent or not fair, I met with the
appropriate manager to discuss the issues and-\ade appropriate
changes reflecting our common understanding of the SPP
instructions and the employee traits. Once these corrections
were made, an independent review was conducted by HR-N at my

request to provide additional assurance that the SPPs were fair



and consistent. —participated fully with

me in resolving the HR-N comments.

In summary, the entire reorganization and SPP process
were conducted on an entirely professional management basis and
no employee‘s protected activities were discussed or considered
at any stage. My sole interest was in developing an efficient and
effective department that would reverse the declining security
performance trend. The organization I implemented has been
effective in improving—program performance. This is
evidenced by statements of NRC officials at the STPEGS public
SALP meeting in October 1992 that the SALP rating of (N

— was higher than it would otherwise have been because of

improved performance at the end of the SALP period and the

positive results of the (G

o =end
o dana

x

am familiar with the requirements of 10 CF

b~

Section 210/211 and fully support those requirements and the
underlying policy, which is to assure unhindered communication of
safety concerns in an environment of open communication. I have

not taken any action against anyone for raising a concern, and

have not tolerated any such action by my subordinates. In my

substantial attention to improving communications within the



department, and between the department and the rest of the STPEGS
organization. 1 have continued to emphasize the responsibility

of my subordinates toO identify deficiencies and assure that they
are addressed. Among the actions I have taken tO assure improved

communications within .are the following:

. after assuming the pos;xtion-. I

met with each of the i employees individually to
discuss their respective views about W

. I participate in a weekly meeting with the -HL&P

-supervisors to discuss current -

and STPEGS issues;

' ! instituted a management tour program to lncrease
supervisory time among the contrautcr_ to

increase oversight and promote communicatlions;

* I worked with the ~ to implement a

4 ’ v 2 1 \ ' \ ~ 3 v -
foster an open work environment that encourages 1ndlividuald:
ice safety and compliance concerns witn 1t [eal { reprisad.
¥ Vo v w ‘ .
have worked in the nuclear power field for twenty

'
O
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tr
)
<
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seven years, including eleven years 1n the United Sta

ixteen years in the commercial nuclear industry While in the
Navy, I served for two years as an Atomic Energy Commission
safety monitor at the Shippingport Atomic Power Station I have
held Senior Reactor Operator Licenses on both units f the Zion



Station, the Westinghouse Nuclear Training Reactor, and both
units of the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station.
During my career in the nuclear industry I have demonstrated my
dedication to nuclear safety, my recognition of my responsibility
to identify and resolve‘gafety concerns, and my openness to the
concerns of others. Until this unwarranted Demand for
Information, based on a report that is, as described in HL&P's
Response, factually and logically flawed, neither the NRC nor any
other agency or employer has called my integrity into question.

I have been employed at STPEGS since - and have
held supervisory and managerial positions in —
e

each of these positions, my areas of responsibility have been
routinely inspected by the NRC.

The results of these inspections have confirmed that
the programs I supervised have been characterized by a desire to

identify and correct problems, not to suppress them, and there

has never been any finding that I, or the personnel who worked
under my supervision, failed to raise and address all safety
concerns that came to our attention. To the contrary, repeatedly

NRC has found that organizations I have led were aggressive in
identifying and pursuing safety concerns. By way of example, the

report of the recent NRC Diagnostic Evaluation at STPEGS states

that beginning in 1990 and continuing into 1993 —



"the team found numerous records which documented QA’
persistence in attempting to gain management attention to theilr
safety findings.” The comments of the Diagnostic Evaluation Team
show that the personnel -in Quality Assurance did
recognize their responsibility to identify problems, ancd were not
discouraged from documenting them.

A more specific example of my commitment to assuring

that personnel feel free to identify concerns occurred during the

brief time in late 1990 and early 1991 ‘NN

contractor employee expressed a concern that he had been

terminated for his unwillingness to falsify a work package.

_ PEAKOUT investigated the concern, ensured

he individual received the protection afforded by 10 CFR 50.7,
and ensured that proper action was taken on the concern. The HL&!
1ct ! in response to this erl ncluded an ext 1 £t
to emphasize I'PEGS employes that STPEG anag It 2 i
very employee to display absolute i ty in t
work place Although the NRC imj ed il penalty De €
HL&P had not assured that the contractor organization conducted
its activities appropriately, it recognized that HL&P’'s actions
in response to these issues once they were identified ~
were "thorough and appropriate.’ [See NRC letter to HL&P dated

»

rebruary <24, 1992 concerning EA 91 3



VI. Conclusion

The fact that the NRC has issued this DFI, is itself
very painful to me. I have devoted the last twenty-seven years
to assuring nuclear safety. I have never willfully violated any
NRC requirement, and the accusations against me are totally
unwarranted. The OIG apparently reached its conclusion that I
violated 10 CFR 50.7 solely on the basis of inferences that are
based on misunderstandings, questionable logic, and incomplete
iqformation. The 0IG’s conclusion is controverted by the

testimony and statements of everyone who participated with me in

the decision making process.

The OIG Report does not dispute the fact that I did noc
know of any protected activity by— HL&P'S
Response explains why the very limited knowledge I had aboutl..'

- activities should not be considered knowledge of protected
activity. More importantly, however, the conversations with-
- cited in the DFI as protected activities did not give me any
reason to retaliate against him. The conversations were neither
offensive nor threatening to me. In neither ccnversatlon‘:.jlll
-suggest that I did anything wrong, or that there was any
significant problem that would be expensive to correct. Not only
did I not retaliate against these individuals, there is no
evidence that should lead anyone to question my motives for these

actions.



The essence of the 0OIG conclusion is that it disagrees
with the application of the Evaluation and Decision (SPP) process
to the ratings of the NSD personnel. The OIG is wrong. I have
reviewed the 0OIG position and continue to believe that the
process was conducted correctly. However, even had mistakes been
made, they would not have been made because of any intent to
discriminate against anyone because of protected activity. 1In
fact, an unbiased review of the process used will find that I
ensured, to the maximum extent possible, that it was conducted in
a fair and consistent manner.

Enforcement action is not necessary to assure that I
comply with 10 CFR 50.7; I understand and am committed to
continue to fulfill my responsibilities to assure all personnel
aﬁ STPEGS feel free to raise concerns. If the NRC has any

continuing doubt about this, I would request the opportunity to



appear at an enforcement conference or some other meeting with

NRC representatives to resolve those doubts.

Respectfully submitted,

STATE OF TEXAS )
)
MATAGORDA COUNTY )

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and
for the State of Texas, this /S  day of , 1993.

(mu O)Zm// ydheq
Notary Pub11€ in Qﬁd for
the State of Texas




Bouth Texas Project
Electric Generating station
P.O. Box 289

Wadswvorth, TX. 77483

prote ent or (NERRRERIIRENE

I, m make the following statement to
Supervisory Special Agen obert A. Watkins, Office of the

Inspector General (0IG), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).
I make this statement freely and voluntarily.

On July 9, 1992, I was interviewed by Robert Watkins and
Lisa Hoston of 0IG. In the interview, I answered the gquestions
asked by Mr. Watkins and Ms. Hoston truthfully and fully in
accordance with my recollections. Subsequently, I received a draft
of a statement summarizing my answers to questions during the
interview. I have reviewed the draft and provide this statement
to replace it. In reviewing the draft statement I corrected
errors, provided additional details, and reorganized the statement
to improve clarity. Generally, however, this statement constitutes
ny answers to questions asked by the 0IG representatives and is not
intended as a complete response to whatever allegations OIG may be

investigating.

In January 1992, after the resignation of
I was assigned “to“the>position+of”
at the South Texas Project, . Prior

o 8, & e as

F; When I was ass
eneral guidance from my supervisor,s

should consider how best to focus
of the plant. iy 2.

Shortly after becoming F
organizationa structure. Attachment 1 s

organization ag it existed in Janya 1992. At that
time, the consisted of HL&P enmployees, of whom were in
supervisory Positions. In my opinion, the ratic of supervisory
personnel to staff was too high. I also concluded that the
functions assigned to the various managers and ervisors could

be more logically grouped

‘received very

I reviewed the
a copy of the

I felt
respect to both HL&P/STP employees and the
I felt that a
save money and be more efficient. Therefore
to restructure the- starting first with

I initiated efforts
ployees.



statenent of (GG

Beginning around the end of January, 1992, I held
periodic department meetings with the entire ¢l HLLP staff.
During these department meetings I stated my view that the 4B, as
then organized, did not nake a lot of sense, and that I anticipated
making changes. I stated that these changes might include changes
to the total staff size of the department, but that I was not yet
sure wvhether the staff size would increase or decrease.

During my first two months as “ I devoted
substantial attention to evaluating the organization and
personnel. As a result of discussions with other STP personnel
during the prior year, and my ctivities, I was already awvare
that Y9 was facing employee morale and disciplinary problens.
These problems included employee disagreements with management
decisions on various technical issues, and errors in handling
safeguards information. Soon after taking over as ”
I personally reviewed these issues. I also reviewed the procedures
that were in place and felt that they were somewhat cumbersome.
I held meetings with each of the individual HLiP @ employees and
discussed with them their duties, their views of the department and
their expectations regardini their respective career paths at STP.

I also requested that the managers, q
@GP provide me with their recommenda<ions for reorganizing

Based on this information I developed a list of functions that the
f was performing. I reviewed this list to identify functions
t

at should be discontinued or transferred to other departments,
and to consider a logical way of organizing the remaining

functions.

Based on this review“eminad that several functions
that were being perfcrmed by ould be transferred to other

departments or eliminated. The principal functions to be
transferred were:

1. mﬂm This function
was already planned to transferred fron @ I

took steps to expedite the transfer. Specifically,
and the

I met with the Manager of
Manager,

and the Manager,
selected an individual
, to be transferred to
[ gition of
then &
staff to transfer into

o O RR o ool les
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This function
involved

Since the
transferred from

experienced

3. .IIIIIII.I.!!II.II!IIIII.!!I'I!"II!I!!!II!’ 3
recognized at this functio a r to the

function of the program, which is part of
the ent. The establishment
of . separate

responsibility within

to considerations whi ere no longer valid, and
the remaini

work :load did not justify retaining
a full-tinoh; Therefore it did not make
sense to :° continue g maintaining . a ., separate

«functieon’ within: x. I .discussed

w the
agreed 4that «then g
responsibility for in addition
to its other duties. 7 *Therefore,ml decided to

transfer this responsibility to m
L8, =, B Y

Vx

[ B

i. ” This function is
ilar to«functdon rimar assigned to e STP
ad been place n ea evelopment of

the program, apparently because of the special
knowledge required to

In addition to deciding that these functions should be

concluded that an internal function
should be eliminated because it was redundant to the
HL&P had committed to establish an ntern
unction within M in part because NRC and
L&P reviews of ctivities iden ed deficiencies in i} It

transferred, 1

appeared that

because the requirenents
allowed to shield

the internal
the
HL&P to esta

eficiencies had gone undetected for a while
ad been

v ded that

was no longer necessary, because
ective, and the conditions which led

§ functicn no longer existed.

mpacCept. .k

e



Statement of -

The revised functional ocrganization chart I had developed
by early March is Attachment 2 to this statement. At around this
time, I also developed another draft organization chart,
identifying the proposed Y positions and their functione but not
the names of the personnel to be assigned. (Attachment 3) I
completed these documents by myself and did not share thenm with any
menbers of my staff.

In March, when I had completed my analysis of the
anization, I met vithm and
I revieved with them the organiz on as

existed on and how I proposed to change it. I
explained m that the changes would result in a
reduced number of personnel in both the HLLP and contractor
organizations. A reduction of in contractor personne
already been accomplished simpl decreasing the scope of the
contract. I informed that a total of
positions, then fille personnel, d be abolished
result of nmny proposed reorganization. ividuals
already been designated for transfer. to
result of the transfer of the

individual had submitted his resignation. - This left
individuals who would be affected (transferred or terminated) by
‘thcaroorganizationaagl»roco1vod*app;qxa;‘§011qvqttorwardgwith.-y~
proposal. These meetings were the extent of .the involvement of

in the reorganization.
O e e R S

After meeting with I wrote a
memorandum to*Human Resources, - dated’ requesting
assistance in developing criteria for ranking employees so that I

vould have objective bases for identifying those who would have to
be transferred or terminated as a result of the reorganization.
(Attachment 4) Human Resources provided me with an Evaluation and
Decision Process package that had been developed for the HL&P STEP
program. (The STEP program =~ Success Through Excellence in
Performance =-- involved a reduction of force in HL&P affecting
approximately 1000 employees.) Pertinent portions of this package
are provided in Attachment 5. Although STP was not part of the
STEP program, the Evaluation and Decision Process package was a
tool Human Resources thought would be appropriate in this situation
because it was a structured method for selecting the employees to
be retained when an organization reduces staff size. Although the
STP staff had been substantially reduced in the past few years, the
reductions predominantly affected contractor personnel. To my
knowledge, there was no formal process in place at STP for
selecting personnel to be retained, transferred or terminated as

a consequence of reduction of force.

had
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The Evaluation and Decision Process package included a
Special Performance Profile (SPP) form to be prepared to evaluate
an employee's relative verformance within the whole department and
force rank. The SPP rating scales reflect broad areas of work-
related performance, skills and behavior. The SPP is not the same
as the annual Performance Appraisal. The annual Performance
Appraisals done at HL&P evaluate each individual's performance
during the evaluation period against the requirements of his/her
particular job, while the SPP evaluates an employee's performance
relative to other employees in eomparable positions within the
organization. To my knowledge, this Evaluation and Decision
process had never previously been used at STP, nor had it been used
in any parts of HL&P until early 1992.

NS sought the

assistance of

. I filled out the top on ©

the SPPs, designating each employee as either clerical,

professional or management, and divided the employees among the

three of us according to which had had supervisory responsibility

o Pforiithem sy rated*the¥individualsivho %
worked or had worked for them and I rated and the other

‘directly to me. 4

] be used nor did I

- f *
tell themﬁ%?g thcrcwgould‘bc“a’rcduction of force.
f ™ R § ",_x.,.a

and I completed the SPPs and I
onsistencies in the ratings and I
to resolve the inconsistencies.
had awvarded

compared
nmet with
In the spec & egory, r example,
one point to individuals having no college degree w

.and I had not awarded a ointg if there was no degreé. 10

the ratings consistent “narked-up SPPs to award no

peints in such cases. aiso recall our nging h
ave been

rating of # because I felt the rating should ho
lowvered on the basis of —absenco due to illness in the

previous year.

I also reviewved the ratings to assess whether they were
consistent with my own evaluations of the employees. Although the
enployees had not worked for me prior to my assignment as

I had some familiarity with their work performance
from my dealings with them while I was The staff
had responsibility for auditing the work © had also had



Statement of _

some copportunity to assess employee performance during the two

months I had been WIENSUNSIENEBEY 2nd had interviewed each of then.

During 1 had prepared a list which ranked the employees

from th st to the worst. The list was based on my observations

Ott.P employee performance since and was prepared

vitfiout any assistance. I also ask for

their views, and found that they were general agre my

observations regarding relative performance levels. Later, I found

that the ratings on the SPPs were generally consistent with these
earlier assessnents.

Once the SPP ratings were completed I listed each group
of employees (clerical, professional and management) in the order
of their total points on the SPPs. The management employee with

the lowest rating was and the professionals with the two
lowest ratings were The reorganization
required that one manhagemen o professional employees be

transferred or terminated.

I provided the marked-up SPPs and the resulting ranking
to Human Resources~Nuclear for its review. The comments from Human
Resources suggested that the marked-up SPPs be re-done to produce
clean final versions that incorporated all of the changes resulting

from the discussions among L .and myself. This, .
is the reason that there' is”a"marked-up‘version (the original’ﬁith*““ v
the changes made by and myself) and a clean -

version (incorporating the changes). .

Human Resources-Nucleary'also-'identified an apparent

inconsistency between the ratings of as
the

compared t eir recent annual perf

SPPs, had been given a higher rating thanm in
the category of "performance in present job function," but in their
annual performance appraisals H had been rated as an above
average performer on his last fe raisals, while Hhad been

at verage on all but the last appraisal. I met w m
and resolved this concern by revising the ra
of both in duals to reconcfle their ratings with their

performance appraisals.

During the OIG interview on July 9, 1992, I was asked if
the SPPs should have included a justification for any serious
deviation between an employee's annual Performance Appraisal and
the rating on the SPP for performance in present job function. As
I stated in the interview, justifications should have been included
{n such cases. However, it was to be expected that there would be
some differences between the SPP ratings for performance and the



annual Performance Appraisals. The annual Performance Appraisals
may have been out of date, since they were prepared anywhere from
4 months to one year or more before the date of the SPP.

During the OIG interview, I was also asked about the HLLP
practices for doing annual Performance Appraisals. As I explained,
the regular Performance Appraisals for STP employees are prepared
on an annual basis by the employees' supervisor and reviewed by the
next level supervisor. After taking over as I reset
the dates for annual Performance Appraisals. They had been
scheduled for the anniversary date of each employee's hiring. I
decided that the appraisals for all employees would be done in

The reason for this change was to assure that all employees
vere fairly considered in allocating the budget for salary
increases. The budget reflects my perception of personnel
performance at the time the budget is prepared. When appraisals
vere done on the anniversary dates, there was a potential that an
enployee's performance would improve between the time the budget
was prepared and that person's anniversary date. However, because
the performance improvement may not have been anticipated, funds
may not have been allocated in the budget to allow for a
commensurate salary increase. By deciding that all appraisals will
be conducted in I have avoided this problem. In Performance
‘ v”Appraisals,,utho,.cnployco,vprovidcs a ,performance , input ..sheet
““outlining his/her perceived strengths and weaknesses. The employee

reviews the appraisal with the supervisor and is allowed to make
comments. If an employee believes that the appraisal is unfair,
he/she may take it up through the chain of command or through a
formal grievance process. One observation that I made upon taking
over as #wu that the vast majority of the staff was
rated above average. I felt that this was not realistic and
probably reflected inflated appraisals.

During the OIG interview, I was asked about my assessnent
regardin As I explained, description to
me of own assessment of (P qualifications was that was
qualified to do any job in NSD. It was my opinion a
background, as reflected in (@ resume, did not support
assessment of qualifications in the field of security. The
reason was not retained as.we made decisions on reducing
staff w at SPP rating was below that of the other employees
in the management category, as I noted, and the reorganization
required the reduction of force of one management person.

I was also asked about a comment on the SPP prepared for
that @ "knowledge and experience would allow for transfer
however unwillingness would negatively affect results." I am not
sure if -vas specifically asked 1f‘wou1d accept a transfer

-7 =
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to another area, however, he may have stated during discussions
wvith nyself or that he would only be interested in
reassignment to « The intent of this section of the SPP is to
evaluate the potential for the employee to perform ancther job

function within WM not to accept a transfer to another
department. In any cvont,” high rating in this category
(two points out of a possible ree) shows that this comment did
not have a significant affect on-ntinq.

The Evaluation and Decision Process provided to me by
Human Resources specified that management employees were to be
ranked separately from professionals. The process did not allow
a management employee to "bump* a professional. Therefore,
@® vas not ranked against the NSD professionals. I agree with
this approach, and believe it makes good business sense. Cost
considerations are a significant factor in this judgement since
the salary of management personnel is generally higher than that
of professionals, and even if a manager is reclassified to a
professional level, the resulting salary is still likely to be at
the top pay level for the new grade. It is also important to
retain employees who have the hands-on skills used everyday in
their jobs, rather than supervisory skills. I do not, in general,
believe that "bumping™ employees (terminations based solely on
seniority - and/or rank) “is a-sound’practice. < I+believexthatst .~
individuals who are required to change from a supervisory position
to a worker position tend not to adapt to that change well. This

generally results in 20: performance or negative employee

behavior. While wvent from in
connection with the recent {jj§ reorganization, still remained

in 2 GNERENEY type position.

I do not know for certain who prepared a third hand-
written SPP for but surmise it must

have been someone uman ces. e in Human Resources

discussed the SPPs of _ with me.
’

ring the 0IG interview I was asked questions regarding
performance had been rated as an above
average performer in - u erformance Appraisals, but

performance had gone downhill since S last appraisal. After the
adjustments described above, GNP "performance in present
job function" was rated at five points on the SPP, a high average
rating. who was rated as an average performer in

last Performance Appraisal, was also rated at five points in this
category. , an average performer on his Performance
Appraisal in 1990 and an Above Average performer in 1992, was rated

at four points in this category o SPP.
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The principal reason that@i ended up with a lower
total on his SPP than these other employees was that @ received
a rating of minus tio in the category of "other job-related
factors™. This negative rating was due to the fact that
vas resistant to management direction. (NS prepared this
8PP, and I concurred with it. For example, I assigned Gfi® to
review procedures to verify that certain
commitments were being fulfilled. (NN decided that the right
vay to do the task was to review the procedures of the whole
station. It required an excessive amount of my time to convince
him that the area of the greatest return for our resource
expenditure was to review the only. 8 was not
open to any idea but @ own. method would have accomplished
the task with the desired results, but would have taken much
longer, and would have taken resources from other areas that also

needed attention.

The 01G interview also included questions regarding Gm

G performance. As noted on @8 SPP, @R had recurring problens
m and recently had been insubordinate
to a supervisor. ese were factors in determining @M rating of

minus three in the SPP category of "other job-related factors".
I actually felt that performance was improving.
. e L A AN e e SRRy, I P e ARG 7 N e ey 2T, '
The adjustment of the rating of (IR in response to
the Human Resources comments on the SPPs lowered @R total,
resulting in @@ being tied with NS . Even though GERERE
performance had been improving, I docided that SN should be
let go and GNP retained because GEEENNNENS history of
disciplinary problems made me less certain that'I could rely on(imm
to maintain an acceptable level of performance. During the

0IG interview, I was asked if I told MR that I didn't work
too hard to find a job. I did not say that to InENEmame I did

tell him that I could not find another job for @ at STP because
@ cualifications were limited to security. I had asked Human
Resources-Nuclear to see if there were any job openings at STP for

which q:ould qualify, but there were none. The comment on
SPP that owledge would allow for transfer to other areas of

responsibility” refers to other security related positions since
that is within @R functional area.

I also was asked by the OIG about q SPP.
I do not believe the statement under the first factor (Evaluation
of performance) on SPP is contradicted by the
statement under "Evaluation of potential" on the same form.
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The first statement addresses a recent event that affected -
level of enthusiasm for @ wvork while the statement under
"Evaluation of potential® refers to @ work history over an
extended time period, and @ demonstrated skills.

I had no knowledge, at any time during the process of
reorganization and reduction of force, that
SNy brought allegations regarding the i@ to the WRC.

When I took over u* I assumed that the 1951
NRC inspection/investigation probably was a result of internal SN
concerns. My observation was that in the Sl every menmber of the
staff opposed on some decisions regarding security
matters. I eve that UFENEINENEERNEY {nterpretations of
regulations were, for the most part, valid and in accordance with
those of the NRC. I believe that most of IS problens
with the staff stemmed from poor communications rather than an
intent on part to ignore regulations.

I was asked during the OIG interview if I had seen the
OIG report prepared as a result of the allegations brought by STP
employees to NRC attention. I have never seen such a report.
Further, no one from the NRC has ever discussed the contents of
the report with me. I have never had ‘a discussion with EL&P/STP
enployees or management regarding what individuals were responsible
for the NRC USSR inspection (headed by NRC inspector

or the 0IG investigation of internal misconduct.

' Noiono‘frou the STP SAFETEAM/Speakout group ever advised
me as to the identity of allegers. During the 0IG interview I

described a circumstance that led me to assume that had
brought to Speakout two concerns related to the
Department. * had brought a matter to my a n
regarding allege eft of property. A plant employee had advised
of the alleged theft. I told to advise the
individual to bring the matter to the attention of the appropriate
manager. Subsequently, a manager from Speakout approached me and
advised that someone had brought the alleged the’t incident to his
attention and he thought NSD should investigate. I assumed it was
who had brought the matter to Speakout and I advised hin
that had already informed me of this incident and that
GNP v2s told to tell the individual to bring the matter to the

attention of the appropriate manager. ? altloi h:d ‘divtih“d
sta wvas friends w a

me that a member of the
Speakout investigator a owledge regarding their

investigations. As a result, I referred this concern to Human
Resources for investigation. and was interviewed by

representatives of that function.
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